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~ Code A

From: i Code A

Sent: 01 October 2002 11:29
To: i CodeA !

Subject: Seénilé dementia

no, am not accusing you of it!!

I have a potential new case (at Gosport War Memorial Hosp), where the relatives want to dispute the death certificate,
as the deceased was as bright as a button 3 days before he died, but senile dementia was given as cause of death.

Do you know whether this would be a legitimate cause of death on a death certificate? Also, would it seem right to you
to be diagnosed with it within 3 days of becoming confused?

Any comments would be appreciated
Thanks v much -
Claire

Code A

Trainee Solicitor
i Code A

,iJirect DiaI:EL Code A

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the sole attention and use of the named addressee
(s) and may be subject to legal, professional or other privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You must not disclose, copy, distribute or
retain any part of this message. Although this message and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. Alexander Harris accepts no responsibility for any
loss or damage-from receipt or use thereof.
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